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Ramsey, Annette

From: Norma Knlght [nermak@abpipe.net]

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 1:36 PM
To: Ramsey, Annette

Cce: Enrique Collazo

Subject: Request to change principal and Mailing Addresses for Global Distribution Industries, Inc. and A & B
Pipe and Supply, Inc.

Mrs. Ramsey,
Thank you for taking my phone call. Per our conversation, this email contains two requests:

1. We need your help to change the Principal Address and the Mailing Address for the
following corporations:

Company Name; Global Disfribution Industries, Inc.',
Document Number: P94000084860
FEI/EIN Number: 650560234

Old Principal Address: 444 Brickell Avenue, Suite 300, Miami, FL 33131

New Principal Address: 2300 NW Corporate Boulevard, Suite #133, Boca Raton,
FL 33431-7374

Old Mailing Address: 444 Brickell Avenue, Suite 300, Miami, FL 33131

New Mailing Address: 2300 NW Corporate Boulevard, Suite #133, Boca Raton,
FL 33431-7374

Company Name: A & B Pipe and Supply, Inc.
Document Number: P94000084851
FEI/EIN Number: 650562683

Qld Principal Address; 444 Brickell Avenue, Suite 300, Miami, FL 33131
New Principal Address: 6500 NW 371" Avenue, Miami, FL 33147-7528
Old Mailing Address: 444 Brickell Avenue, Suite 300, Miami, FL 33131
New Mailing Address: 6500 NW 37in Avenue, Miami, FL 33147-7528

Please note that we do NOT wish to change the Registered Agent’s address that
is currently listed as:
Merkin, Stewart A
444 Brickell Avenue
Suite 300
Miami, FL 33131 US

We want the Registered Agent's address to remain the same.

2. We previously tried to change the Principal and Mailing addresses for Global
Distribution Industries, Inc., and A & B Pipe and Supply Inc., but apparently used the
wrong forms in doing so. Therefore we wish to request a refund of $35.00 for each
form {a total of $70 refund).

Kindiy let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you very much for all your assistance.

Regards,
Nerma Knight

9/29/2010



